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RTSTO?“D COR&FR FOQ OREGON aWE BO%ED oF FuRFuﬁRY

o f-One quarﬁer corner common to Sections 7 and 18, T, 230; Ra 6ﬁe§
o WsM., Tillamook Coun'ty,, Oregon,

uINﬂL .
. (Nb merition of post or stone) from,which as.

42" Tir bears N.20°m, 48 k8,3 now ALY stump, original
face and axe mark uncovered, partly burnt.

245 H@mlock bears SQBGDE, 18 1ks.; now 30%, down, rotted
and burnt, :

RESTORED . . Co R VM’@ 21‘1"0
. et li“ X 36“ galvanlze& iron nipe with 3% bronze cap marked
“r*-mcqz\r STATE BOARD.OF FORESTRY 1/4 87 S18 1957 BS359,"

30 ipches inm ground on nor%h edge of cat road 1% mcund
of stone, and from vh¢c% - :

Az" stump (orlglndl} bears NGRO Ee 31,7 fto,'scrlbe& j"
1/4 87 BT RS359 (below old face) : .

68‘ Fir stump bears 5.18°E, 2? £ Ph,s s”rﬁbed,B/E
§18 BT.
Oregen State Board of Forestry metal location poster on 500

x 6% high Fir stub N.729E, 22,5t

Dated April 30, 195

Restored by 4??%vﬂ@/ Aé- /14242%ﬂ%
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Present and witnessed by David Stesnson
Eibert Driver
- Gerz]l Schwalen
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